Minutes of the Westview School Council Meeting March 11, 2013

Members present: Merrie-Rae Mitsopoulos, Garette Tebay, Tyler Smith, Jenn Ross, Kathie Sinclair, Jodie Paul, Kayla Pilgrim, Jessica Dolling, Kim Conway, Trish Holland, Kim Hursey

Motion to accept Feb 11, 2013 Minutes: Jessica, 2nd Kathie, motion carried.

Networks Report

Not much to report the last meeting was the Town Hall Meeting. Next meeting 19th March.

Principal's Report

Our new Principal, Merrie-Rae Mitsopoulos, has nothing to report at this meeting, she is still settling in after only being here for a short while.

The information regarding the Alberta School Councils' Association Conference and AGM was passed on to members present. At the present time no-one is available to attend. If anybody is interested in attending please let Kathie Sinclair know.

Apple School Report

Breakfast program started up. Regarding breakfast groceries, as discussed briefly at the last meeting, Tyler asked if the grocery pick up for the breakfast program could be combined with the Hot Lunch grocery trip. Christa and Claudia presently get the groceries and Garette will connect Tyler with Christa to discuss.

Tyler would like to get a Core Group of parents and staff together to make Apple decisions. Kim Hursey is to contact all School Council members to invite them to contact Tyler if they are interested in joining this Core Group.

New Business

None.

Next Meeting: April 22nd 7:00pm

Motion to adjourn: Motion: Kathie, 2nd Jenn, motion passed.

Meeting adjourned 7:20pm.

Westview School Parents Association Meeting March 11th, 2013

Members present: Merrie-Rae Mitsopoulos, Garette Tebay, Tyler Smith, Jenn Ross, Kathie Sinclair, Jodie Paul, Kayla Pilgrim, Jessica Dolling, Kim Conway, Trish Holland, Kim Hursey

Motion to accept Feb 11st, 2013 Minutes: Motion: Trish, 2nd Kim Conway, motion passed

Treasurer's Report

Playground: \$19,723.3. Casino: \$27,48I.09 Regular: \$20,730.16

Requests for Funding

Garette obtained a quote for the sign at a cost of \$6,000, but installation costs would probably be another \$10,000. Before the budget cuts were announced Maintenance had said that they would do the installation but given the present situation and the high cost of paying outside contractors Garette suggests we leave this item for now.

Garette requested the sum of \$975 for Sun Ergos to visit the school again in Mid April. This ties in with curriculum and Aboriginal Awareness Week. Motion: Jodie, 2nd Jenn, motion passed.

Grade 5 request funds of \$660 for students to visit Heritage Park, this will cover bussing and \$5 per student. Motion: Kathie, 2nd Trish, motion passed.

Jodie Paul requested \$500 for Kindergarten for puzzles, sand table, fine motor skills items. Motion: Kim, 2nd Kathie, motion passed.

New Business

Casino

Kathie will email schedule.

Silent Auction

We will now aim for an April auction. Jessica will get a notice done for the Westview Whisper. The cut off date for donations would be by 17th April, giving Jessica a few days to upload details onto Facebook. Auction would run from 22nd to 26th April, with the following Monday for payment and pickup. Garette suggested we have some sticky notes made up to put in Agendas.

Playground

Jodie will talk to Dan re contact in the City.

Old Business

School supplies for next year. Jodie has the coming year's supplies more or less done. Need to find volunteers to take this over.

Next Meeting: April 22nd.

Motion to adjourn meeting: Motion: Jenn, 2nd Kim Hursey, motion passed.

Meeting adjourned 7:45pm